## Town Board Meeting Wednesday April 13, 2022

Present: Chairman Iverson, Supervisor Gilbertson, Clerk Gunderson, Treasurer Mottram and 3 others. Supervisor Ahlvin was absent.

Meeting was called to order by Chair Iverson at 7:00 p.m. Minutes of March 9<sup>th</sup> read. Motion Gilbertson/Iverson to approve. Carried. Financial Report - Motion Gilbertson/Iverson. Carried.

**OLD BUSINESS: None** 

**REPORTS:** None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Raye Lahti asked about replacing culvert on N. Diamond Lake Rd. This is being worked on with the Forestry. Jack will discuss with road crew.

Raye also presented some material on Wake Boats (see attached). They have had some issues on Diamond Lake. Some towns have passed ordinances regarding these. The Town of Namakagon has discussed it as well. He has talked with the State Legislator's office and was told to bring it to the Town. While not a major problem yet they have been a few issues. The Lakes Association has a meeting next month and they will most likely be discussing this issue. There are no DNR regulations at this time but these boats are relatively new. Town Board would ask that the Lake Association approach the board with any requests and we will look at acting on them. On a good note a study was done last August on the Lake and there is no milfoil at this time – it is a pretty pristine lake!

NEW BUSINESS: Fireworks – Teresa talked with Greg Elliot from Spielbauer – the permit will be issued to them and Steve Wysocki will head up the team. Town will need to make space to store the fireworks and equipment. Greg will deliver on June 25<sup>th</sup> on his way to Mason for their fireworks display. The Rec. will plan on having some activities up at the ballpark on July 2<sup>nd</sup> prior to the fireworks.

Road Clean-Up – per Susan things are pretty much ready to go. They will be sending out letters soon. She requests \$300.00 from the Town for the meal and prizes.

Road Discontinuation Request – Jack received several letters from Amanda Manthey regarding this. Attached is the latest requests stating that the next step is to have the Town abandon the road. Jack did some research and per Wis. Stat. 66.103 the Town can only do this upon receiving a petition from 2/3rds of the landowners within a certain distance. Our Town Attorney told Jack that we can't do anything until presented with a petition. Also, the Town can't sell the land if the road was abandoned as it reverts to the adjoining landowners. Jack will let Amanda know that there is nothing we can do at this time.

Short-term rental request – request received from Karl Kastrosky as authorized agent for Michael & Phyllis Welsh for their 2 bedroom home at 46970 Canterbury Trail. Motion Gilbertson/Iverson to approve as they see no reason not to. Carried.

ARPA – we need to fill out report by April 30<sup>th</sup> stating how we will determine out loss. We can either use Treasury provided formula OR Claim a standard allowance of up to \$10 million to be used for the provision of government services. Teresa will fill this out with the standard allowance.

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law or BIL – we should have a work meeting to discuss what steps we need to take to apply of this grant. Will have a work meeting on Friday, April  $15^{th}$  at 9:00 am and try to discuss this with a couple different engineering firms.

Motion to adjourn at 8:30 p.m. Carried. Next regular board meeting will be Wednesday May 4<sup>th</sup> at 7:30 p.m. in the Grand View Town Hall.

Teresa A Gunderson, Clerk